
 D R A F T 

 
 

BENICIA PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS  
 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, May 14, 2009 

 
7:00 P.M. 

 
I. OPENING OF MEETING  

 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Roll Call of Commissioners 
 

Present:         Commissioners Richard Bortolazzo, Don Dean, Rick Ernst, Rod Sherry, Lee 
Syracuse, Brad Thomas and Chair Healy 

Absent:          None 
 
Staff Present:  Damon Golubics, Principal Planner 
  Kat Wellman, Contract Attorney 
                        Rhonda Corey, Senior Administrative Clerk 

 
C. Reference to Fundamental Rights of Public - A plaque stating the Fundamental Rights of 

each member of the public is posted at the entrance to this meeting room per Section 
4.04.030 of the City of Benicia’s Open Government Ordinance. 

 
II. AGENDA CHANGES AND DISCUSSION 

None. 
 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
A. WRITTEN 

None. 
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENT  
None. 
 
 
 



 

 2

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR  
On motion of Commissioner Ernst, seconded by Commissioner Syracuse, the Consent Calendar 
was approved by the following vote: 
  
Ayes: Commissioners Bortolazzo, Dean, Ernst, Sherry, Syracuse, Thomas and Chair 

Healy 
Noes:  None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 
 
A. Approval of Agenda  
B. Approval of Minutes of March 12, 2009 
 

V. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS  
 
A. GENERAL PLAN CONSISTENCY REVIEW FOR BENICIA’S 20 07-2009 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP)  
 
 PROPOSAL 

The Planning Commission will review the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and 
determine if it is consistent with the Goals, Policies and Programs of the Benicia General 
Plan. 
 
Recommendation:  Planning Commission review the Capital Improvement Program 
and determine consistency with the Goals, Policies and Programs of the Benicia 
General Plan. 
 
Damon Golubics explained the General Plan CIP and what is expected from 
Commissioners on this matter.  He stated that although Public Works Staff was not present, 
detailed questions that cannot be answered by Planning Staff may be continued to be 
answered by Public Works Staff. 
 
Commissioner Bortolazzo asked where Traffic Mitigation funds come from. Damon 
Golubics stated that the funds would come from new development applicable to a project. 
 
Commissioners had questions about items that showed funding versus items that currently 
do not show funding. Damon Golubics explained that items stay on the list until funding 
becomes available. 
 
Commissioner Ernst had questions about Phase I and Phase II of the Commandants 
renovation and whether or not both phases have already received funding. Commissioner 
Sherry answered stating that both phases have already been completed. 
 
Damon Golubics re-iterated to Commissioners that their goal tonight is just to determine 
whether or not the CIP Projects are consistent with the General Plan goal, not to address 
each financial expenditure. 



 

 3

 
There was concern with the project list having such short-term goals. Commissioner Ernst 
disagreed with the process and said that he needs more of a vision to have it make sense. 
Commissioner Dean advised Commissioner Ernst that the vision of the city plan is laid out 
until 2029 in increments by priority and thinks that there should be a differentiation 
between routine maintenance and new projects. 
 
On the motion of Commissioner Dean, seconded by Commissioner Bortolazzo, the 
Planning Commission reviewed the Capital Improvement Program and determined 
consistency with the Goals, Policies and Programs of the Benicia General Plan by the 
following vote: 
 
Ayes:                  Commissioners Bortolazzo, Dean, Sherry, Syracuse, Thomas and Chair  

Healy 
Noes:                  Commissioner Ernst 
Absent:               None 
Abstain:              None 
 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF  
 
A. NATIONAL PRESERVATION MONTH  – May is National Preservation Month.  The 

Historic Preservation Review Commission will be hosting a “Meet & Greet” on Thursday, 
May 28th and welcome everyone to attend. 
 
Damon Golubics invited and encouraged Commissioners to attend the event, which starts 
at 6:30 pm. 
 
Damon also advised Commissioners that Public Works Director Dan Schiada is retiring on 
July 1st 2009 and that Charlie Knox will be assuming the Public Works Director duties as 
well as his current position of Community Development Director. Damon also expressed 
hope that everyone will wish Charlie Knox well in his endeavors.  
 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM COMMISSIONERS  
 
Commissioner Ernst inquired about whether or not the Planning Commission should present Dan 
Schiada with a plaque. Damon stated that the City Council will be presenting the plaque. 
 
Commissioner Syracuse wanted to make everyone aware of an event at the Library on May 15, 
2009 at 7:00 pm. The event is called Heritage Stories of Benicia and is a wonderful way to learn 
the history of the City of Benicia.  
 
Commissioner Dean asked Damon Golubics about the RFP’s for the East E Street parking lot. 
Damon advised that The City and the Olson Company are handling it. 
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT  
Chair Healy adjourned the meeting at 7:47 pm 


